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Rob McKenna

ATTORNEY GENERAL OF WASHINGTON

Utilities and Transportation Division
1400 S Evergreen Park Drive SW « PO Box 40128 » Olympia WA 98504-0128 » (360) 664-1183

December 23, 2005

Sent Via E-Mail and U. S. Mail

Tre Hendricks ' '
Sprint Corporation '
902 Wasco Street

Hood River, OR 97031

Re:  Sprint Nextel Corporation
Docket No. UT-051291

TC Response to Sprint Data Request Nos. 1-3
1L —
Dear cks:

Enclosed are Staff’s Responses to Sprint’s Data Request Nos. 1-3. If you have any questions
regarding these responses, please contact me at (360) 664-1187.

Sincerghy,
GREGOREA MAN N

Assistant Attorney General

GJT:emd
Enclosure
cc: All Parties
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WASHINGTON UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION STAFF
RESPONSE TO SPRINT DATA REQUEST NO. 1

DATE PREPARED: December 23, 2005 WITNESS: Betty Erdahl
CASE NO.: UT-051291 . RESPONDER: Betty Erdahl

REQUESTER: Sprint TELEPHONE: (360) 664-1283

SPRINT DATA REQUEST NO. 1:

Please provide copies of your responses to all data requests propounded by any other party to this
docket.

RESPONSE:

Staff will comply with this request.
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Exhibit No. (NLJ-8)

WASHINGTON UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION STAFF
RESPONSE TO SPRINT DATA REQUEST NO. 2

DATE PREPARED: December 19, 2005 WITNESS:  Betty A. Erdahl
CASE NO.: UT-051291 RESPONDER: Betty A. Erdahl
REQUESTER: Sprint TELEPHONE: (360) 664-1283

SPRINT DATA REQUEST NO. 2:
Sprint - 02:

a. Re: Ms. Erdahl’s testimony at page 23, please state whether any incumbent
local exchange carriers in Washington have offered service guarantee
programs on their own initiative, i.e., not as a condition of a regulatory
approval, as part of an order or settlement in a contested case, etc.

b. If answer to the prior question is affirmative, please provide the names of the
companies and the docket numbers in which the companies requested
approval of the plan.

RESPONSE:
a. Yes.

b. The foliowing is a list of the Companies that Staff is aware of filing service guarantee
programs on their own initiative. There also may be others.

UT-951130 GTE Northwest Incorporated
UT-893048 Contel of the Northwest, Inc.
UT-930210 Asotin Telephone Company,
UT-%60570 Lewis River,

UT-960632 McDaniel Telephone Company
UT-930724 Mashell Telephone Company, Inc.
UT-900183 Kalama Telephone Company

Additionally, in Docket No. UE-981627, a joint application filed by PacifiCorp and Scottish
Power PLC, a customer service guarantee program was recommended by a company witness.
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WASHINGTON UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION STAFF
RESPONSE TO SPRINT DATA REQUEST NO. 3

DATE PREPARED: December 15, 2005 WITNESS: Paula Strain
CASENO.: UT-051291 RESPONDER: Paula Strain
REQUESTER: Sprint TELEPHONE: (360) 664-1278

SPRINT DATA REQUEST NO. 3:

Please indicate whether Qwest reduced its long distance rates to Washington customers in
response to Verizon's reduction in access charges following WUTC Docket No. UT-020406 and
Docket No. UT-040788.

RESPONSE:

a.

Re: Ms. Strain’s testimony at page 14 when Continental Telephone Corporation sold its
directory, what conditions, if any, did the Commission require in approving the sale?

Response: Mast Publishing, the-directory publishing affiliate, was owned by Continental
Telecom, Inc., the parent company of Continental Telephone of the Northwest, Inc. Its
sale by Continental Telecom, Inc., was not considered jurisdictional to the WUTC and it
was not subject to WUTC approval. The directory publishing sale came before the
Commission in Docket No. 87-640-T as discussed below.

What was Commission Staff’s position in the proceeding(s) that addressed the sale?
Please provide all work papers, calculations, testimony, and all other documentation
supporting Staff’s position in such proceeding(s).

Response: the Commission Staff addressed the ratemaking effect of the Mast Publishing
sale in Docket No. 87-640-T. Its position was that the Washington portion of the gain on
the sale of Mast Publishing should be amortized over a five-year period and assigned to
ratepayers.

Attached in support of Staff’s position in that case are the following documents:

| 2-page calculation of gain attributable to Washington, prepared by WUTC Staff
member Thomas L. Spinks

2. Prefiled testimony of Merton Lott, filed October 12, 1987, in Docket No. 87-640-
T.

- Page1of 2

Page 4 of 61



Exhibit No. (NLJ-8)

WASHINGTON UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION STAFF
RESPONSE TO SPRINT DATA REQUEST NO. 3

DATE PREPARED: December 15, 2005 WITNESS:  Paula Strain
CASE NO.: UT-051291 RESPONDER: Paula Strain
REQUESTER: Sprint TELEPHONE: (360) 664-1278

3. Settlement Agreement for Commission Decision filed October 12, 1987 and
attached Exhibits A and B, in Docket No. 87-640-T. Exhibit A , designated as
MRI-2, contains the calculation of the revenue requirement. The directory gain
is shown in column (E) on page 2 of 4 of MRL-2.

Staff notes that the adjustment on page 2 of the calculation provided in Exhibit
MRL-2 reflects the amortization on page 2 of Mr. Spinks’ workpaper, reduced by
4.12%. Staff believes this adjustment was made to exclude the Washington
interstate portion of the gain.

4, Fourth Supplemental Order in Docket No. 87-640-T, served October 26, 1987.
5. Portion of Transcript from hearing held on October 12, 1987, from Docket No.

87-640-T, containing the direct examination of Mr. Lott by Chairman Sharon L.
Nelson and Commissioner Richard Casad.
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Cause No., U=-87=640~T
Witness: Merton lLott
Date: October 12, 1987

!‘MI\
B i
e

BEFORE THE
WASHINGTON UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSTION

In the Matter of
CONTINENTAL TELEPHONE COMPANY OF THE NORTHWEST, INC.

Cause No. U~87-640-T

e Jede o e de e o de ke ke

es Q

of
MERTON LOTT

October 1987
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QUALIFICATIONS

Qo

A

Would you please state your name and business address?
My name is Merton Lott and my business address is 1300
S. Evergreen Park Dr. S.W., Olympia, Washington 98564.
By whom are you employed and in what capacity?

I am employed by the Washington Utilities and Transpor-
tation Commission as a Revenue Requiremeﬁts Specialist 5
in the Revenue Requirements Section.

How long have you been employed by the Commission?

13 years.

Would y&u please state your educational and professicnal
background?

I received a Bachelor of Arts Degree in Business
Administratién, with a major in accounting, from Seattle
University in June 1973. I am a certified public
accountant in the state of Washington. I have been
employed by the Washington Utilities and Transportation
COﬁmission since May 1974. During my employment with
the Commission, I have performed various phases of account-
ing and financial analysis of both ﬁtility and transpor-
tation companies. I have performed aﬁdits on all types
of transportation companies under commission regulation.
T have participated in the statff investigation of a rate
case filing of Washingtoﬁ Natural Gas Company and testified

in that case, which was Cause No. U-80-27. I was lead

-1-
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Exhibit No. (NLJ-8)

‘auditor in the filings of Pacific Power and Light, cCause
Nos. U=-82-12/35 and U=-86-02; The Washington Water Power
company, Causg Nos., U~-83-26 and U-85-36; and Puget Sound
Power & Light, Cause No. U-83-54., Further, I was in
charxge of staff's analysis of attrition in both Cause
Nos. U-83-26 and U-83-54. I was the auditor of Spokane
Suburban and Clarkston General Water companies in Cause
Nos. U-84-45 and U-84~46. I participated as lead auditor
in the recent determination of proper rates and principles
negotiation with Un;ted Telephone. I was also the lead
auditor in the recent analysis of General Telephone that
led to their filing in Causg No. U-85-33. Further, I
have participated and/cr testified in various limited
issue filings in both gas and electric proceedings, includ-

ing several ECAC proceedings.

SCOPE

¢ What was your assignment in.this Cause?

A I was assigned the position of lead analyst.

Q What was the scope of your examination?

a Primarily I was responsible for the examination of the

company's results of operation. In June of 1987,
Continental Te;ephone Company of the Northwest, Inc.,
(CTNW or company) provided staff with various data and
information concerning CTNW's Washington operations. . I
have directed a review of the company documentation divid-

ing éhe_adjustments between Mr. Willard Kessel and myself.

-2
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Further, I have directed a limited review of the Company's
results of operation, including an analysis of various
revenue, expense and balance sheet accounts, and have

conducted interviews with various company personnel.

AUDIT RESULTS = BITS

Q

Are you sponsoring any exhibits which display your .audit
results?

Yes, Exhibit__ (MRL-2), which is cosponsored by myself and -
My. Kessel, and Exhibit _ (MRL-3) display the results of

ny examination.

Were Exhibits (MRL~-2) and ___ (MRL~3) prepared by you or

under your supervision or direction, and are they true and

cofrect to the best of your knowledge and belief?

Yes.

Would you please describe Exhibit __ (MRL-2)?

This exhibit depicts staffs pro forma results of opera-
tion. Page 1 is a summary of staff findings. Pages 2
through 4 show individual restating and pro forma adjust=-
ments. Mr. Kessel will describe the format of this exhibit
in greater detail.

Would you now describe Exhibit _ (MRL~3)7?

This exhibit shows staff's calculation of the company's
revenue requirement based on the pro foﬁma rasults depicted
in Exhibit___ (MRL-2).

The amount of $689,030 on line 7 represents the revenue

requirement as proposed by staff. This amount is then

-3—
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transferred to Exhibit;__jMBL-z), page 1, column (I),
line 1.

RESPONSIBIT.ITIES

Q Would you now refer to Exhibit  (MRL-2) and indicate which
adjustments are the responsibility of Mr. Kessel?

A starting on page 2 of the exhibit he is responsible for
the following adjustments: RA-1 Tax to Actuwal, RA-5
Property Taxes. On page 3 he is responsible for the
adjustments entitled: PA-1 Tax Reform Adjust to 34%,
PA-2 Record Verification, PA-3 Property Tax, RA-@ Gross
Receipts Tax, PA-5 Division Investment Allocation, PA-6
Approved Depreclation Rates. finally, on page 4 he will
discuss the PA-12 USOA Rewrite, and PA-i? Pro Forma
Interest adjustments.

Q Are you resﬁcnsible for the remaining adjustments on pages
2~4 of Exhibit __ (MRL~2)?

A Yes.

ADJUS TS

OUT OF PERIOD TOLL

Q Referring to Exhibit __ (MRL-2) page 2 would you please
explain the adjustments for which you are responsible
starting with RA-2, out of Perioed Toll appearing in Column
(cj? ' '

A The Out of Periocd Toll adjustment is a restating adjustment
that removes prior periéd items that were included within

the test year revenues.
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EFFECT OF BILLING AND COLLECTION SHIFT

Please explain adjustment RA~3, Effect pf Billing and
Collection shift shown in Column (D) of paée 2.

This adjustment bécame necessary when the company
reclassified billiﬁq and collection expenses to a non
operating expense account due to fcc requirements. Billing
and collection is still regulated in Washington state.
Therefore these expenses need to be placed in operating
accounts so as to offset the assoclated operating revenue.
OF DIRECTORY COMPANY

Plegsé explain the adjustment RA~-4, Sale of the Directory-
Company shown in Column (E) on page 2.

This adjustment amortizes the gain realized by the parent,
Contel Corporation, on its sale of the Leland Mast
Directory Company over a five year period, with an amorti~
zation period commencing on January 1, 1986 and ending
December 31, 1990.

In August 1985 Contel Corporation {Contel) sold the
Leland Mast Directory Company (Mast). Continental Tele-
phone of the Northwest, Inc. (CTNW} had contracted with
Mast for the publication of its directories. Contracts
between CTNW and Mast were in effect pricr to Contel's
salling of Mast. Mast also contracts with other Contel
subsidiaries. Contel realized a substantial gain on'the
sale of Mast.

‘The selling price of an asset (in this case Mast)

-5‘
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is a function of the future life and earnings stream |
generated over that life. The revenue stream to be
generated over the future life of Mast includes the
contracts and dealings of Mast with CTNW and other
subsidiaries. of Contel. In prior causes before this
cémmission those contracts were examined. As a result
the Commission made adjustments that related to the excess
ﬁrofit earned by Mast. These same contracts are what is
gengrating the earnings stream for Mast wvhich is the
basis for the selling prica. Simply statad, a substantial
portion of the selling price of Mast is a result of the )
dealings and contracts of Mast with the wvarious operating'
subsidiaries of Contel, including CTNW.
Therefore, since the profit on the sale of Mast is
directly reiated to the revenue streams which were
previously contracted, staff is amortizing this gain to
the ratepayeés as they will be the ones who will and
have been required to pay these costs to Mast.
REMOVE. INSTITUTIONAL ADVERTISING '
Q Would you now explain adjustment RA-6, Remove Institutional
Advertising appearing in column (G)? .
A This adjustment removes advertising allocated to CTNW from
Contel., A similar adjustment was proposed by staff in the
last'proceeding, Cause No, U-85-32, and accepted by the

Commission.
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TEXACOM AFFILIATED INTEREST ADJUSTMENT

Q What is the purpose of the adjustment RA-7, Texacom Affil-
jiated Interest Adjustment shown in Column (H)?

A This adjustment removes Texacom's excess profit from rate
base and the associated depreciation expense.

Texacom is the supply affiliate of CTNW. Texacom
purchases supplies for the Continental Telecom cperating
conpanies including CTNW., It then resells them to the
operating companies after adding a gross profiﬁ markup.
Texacom is able to gchiéve economies of scale by
consolidating purchases for the various operating
companies. Due to this affiliation, the transactions

_ Eetween Texacom and CTNW are not at arms length. Because
of the lack of an appropriate competitive marketplace,
it is staff's proposal tp remove excess profits earned
by Texacom over the years ﬁsing a "cost plus fair return®
approach. This is the same method accepted by the Commis-
sion in cause No. U=-85-32 and numerous other CINW cases.

Q Why do you recommend the use of the "cost plus fair return"
approach?

A My position is basically the same as that sponsored by
staff in Cause U-85-32., Essentially the ratepayers should
not be required to pay for more than a faix rate of return
when purchases are made from affiliated companies.
Further, this approach measures the return that is antici-

pated by the investors over time and is consistent with

i
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the way profits are measured for CTNW and its parent.
This approach ensures that the benefits of the economics
due to the affiliation are shared with the ratepayer

while at the same time allowing investors a fair return

on their investment.

AFFILIATE INVESTMENT : -

Please refer to page 3, Column (H) of the exhibit and
explain adjustment PA-7, Affiliate Investment?

The Affiliate Investment adjustment is related to previous
Commission orders which have required CINW to excluée the
profit portion from intercompany billings for management )
charges. CTNW receives services from cOntei's regional
service corporation, from it's data service corporation
and from corporate headquarters in Atlanta. The initial
bills rendered for this service include an element of
profit. CINW then makes entries on its records to elimi-
nate this profit portion of the biils. The result of

this elimination is that Contel does not earxrn any return
of investments in these operations. Therefore it becomes
necessary to include these investments in CTNW rafe base

80 as to allcw a reasonable return.

PRO FORMA WAGES

Please describe what the Pro Forma Wage'adjustmént, (FA-8)
represents as shown in Column (I) of page 37
This adjustment pro forms wages- to the wage and salary

level that will be in effect at the end of 1987. These

£l
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wage levels have been applied to the average number of

employees on hand during the test year.

AFUDC

What is adjustment PA-9, AFUDC which appears in Column

(J) of page 3? ‘
This adjustment restates the company's books to show the
impact of accruing AFUDC on short term CWIP projects. The
FCC includes short term CWIP in the company's rate base.
Because of this, it does not allow the company to accrue
AFUDC on these projects. Washington state does not include
these projects in rate base. Therefore in order to allow
the company to earn a fair return on this investment it
becomes necessary to create a side recofd (off books
accounting) to keep track of the AFUDC related to the
intrastate ﬁbrtion of the investment. This adjustment

represents the test year averages from that side record.

CATEGORY 6

Q

Refer now to page 4 of the exhibit. Please explain the
adjustment PA-10, Category 6 shown in Column (K)?

This adjustment is related to the reclassification of the
current plant Categories 4,5,6 and 7 to the new.Category
3., The adjustment represents the 1988 portion of the 5
yedr phase in of the revenue impact of this change.
Further, this adjustment represents only the change from
interstate to intrastate and does not provide any impact

that may occur with respect to intrastate revenue

-G
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Exhibit No. (NLJ-8)

requirement calculations.

The change in interstate revenue requirements is
caused by the change in allecation factors. The old
categories were allocated on various factors including
SPFF. The new Category 3 will most likely be allocated
on a DEM factor which in essence is two times the SLU

factor for companies the size on CTNW.

CATEGORY 8

Q

Would you now explain the Category 8 adjustment, PA-11.

shown in Column (L)?

The adjustment is essentially the same as the Category 6 )
adjustment and represents a change in the allocation
factors for items that wexe classified as Category 8

property.

NETWORK ACCESS

Q

Please explain adjustment PA-13, entitled Network Acces§
appearing in Column (N).

' The adjustment for network access, PA-12, provides the

impact of current access rates as compared to actual access
revenue. It simply restates test year units to today's

rates.

DEREGULATE CPE

Q

What is adjustment PA-14, Deregulate CPE as shown in E
Column (0)?
This adjustment removes the revenuas, expenses and rate

base associated with CPE. In Cause No. U-85-38 the 3

Page 13 ol ot
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Commission ordered the deregulation of CPE for CTNW.
The Commission further ordered that the company should
on December 1, 1987 transfer plant, reserve, deférred'

income tax and ITC out of the requlated accounts.

PENSIONS AND RELIEF

Q

Please explain your relief and pension adjustment, PA-15

aé gshown in Column (P) of page 4.

‘This adjustment pro forms employee benefits to the 1987

level, and is consistent with the Pro Forma Wage adjustment

I discussed earlier in my testimony.

INTERSTATE 645 SHIFT )

Q

Would you please explain the adjustment in Column (Q) of
page 4 entitled PA-16, Intgrstate 645 Shift?

This adjustment is caused by the change in the allocation
of Account 645 as order by the FCC in Dockets 78-72 and
80-286. The adjustment represents the change in the amount
allocated to interstate operations.

Does this conclude your testimony ?

Yes, it does.

-ll~
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BEFORE THE WASHINGTON UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON UTILITIES AND
TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION,
Complainant, DOCKET NO. U-87-640-T

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT
FOR COMMISSION DECISION

VS

CONTINENTAL TELEPHONE COMPANY
OF THE NORTHWEST, INC.,

Respondent.

Nt A Nkl Nl et Nt g P e N’ Nt S

WHEREAS, Respondent, Continental Telephone Company of
the Northwest, Inc. (Company or CTNW) filed February 2, 1987 cer-
tain tariff revisions to its Tariff WN U-2 and U-4, which revi- ’
sions would increase thg Company's charges and rates for
telephone service rendered by the Company by $1.61 per month per
access line or $876,375 on an annual basis, and:;

WHEREAS, the Washington Utilities and Transportation
Commission (Commission) by Complaint and Order Suspending Tariff
Revisions issued March 31, 1987, suspended the proposed tariff
revisions, and; -

WHEREAS, on April 15, 1987 the Commission ordered an
investigation by the Commission staff (Staff) into the ﬁooks,
accounts, practices and acéiéities of the Company, to make a
valuation or appraisal of the property of the Company and to
investigate and appraise Various'phases of thé operation of the
Company, and; ) | i

WHEREAS, on May 12, 1987 the Commission ordered that the .

¥ oagec r:o.[{_ZZ..ﬁ.‘Z-—-I—-—/ =420 2

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT FOR ' i caroT 4
COMMISSION DECISION 1 -
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proposed tariff revisions shall be allowed to become effective on
May 12, 1987 subject to fefund upon order of the Commission, upon
ifs determingtion that the effect of the tariffs is not
appropriate under pertinent standards for such effect, and;
WHEREAS, the Coﬁmission has held a Prehearing Conference
in this matter on July 14, 1987 in which appearances were taken
and an opportunity for motions to intervene was allowed with no
motions submitted, and; |
WHEREAS, the Commission staff has completed its investi-
gation of the Company and, as discussed in detail below, has sub-
- mitted its recommendations, and;
| WHEREAS, the parties to this proceeding desire to settle
the proceeding and submit the case for decision by the Commission.
| WHEREFORE, the Company, the Staff and the Public Counsel
Section, being all of the parties to this proceeding, enter into
and respec£fu11y request the Commission to accept the following
stipulation: » |
1. The case shall be submitted to the Commission for
.decision based upon the staff recommended increase in the amount
of approximately $689,030, which shall be spread and rates

designed through a charge of $1.27 per month per access line.

2. The direct testimony and exhibits of the Staff
{Staff's Direct Case), filed and served on October 5, 1987, will

be received into evidence by stipulation of all parties, and all

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT FOR
COMMISSION DECISION 2
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parties waive cross examination of staff witnesses concerning
Staff's Direct Case. The parties to this stipulation also agree
that they will not present further evidence on revenue require-

ment, rate spread or rate design, except that members of the

- public may present any testimony concerning this case as would

normally be received during rate hearings. _

3. The parties stipulate that the Company shall be
allowed to increase its annual revenues in accordance with the
Staff Direct Case, and that the Company's authorized rate of
return should be established.as 10.498 percent in accordance with

the Staff Direct Case. This stipulation is based upon the parties

_not contesting, for purposes of this settlement, the staff recom-

mended adjustments and cost of capital, and agreeing to the
overall revenue requirement 1eve1.established in Staff's Direct .
Case. A summary schedule showing the test period stﬁtement of
operations, all rate making adjustments, and the cost of capital
schedule which were used to compute the stipulated revenue
increase is attached hereto as Exhibit A and is incorporated
herein by reference. Said Exhibit A is attached for informational
purposes only; and it is understood that the stipulation 6f the
parties to an overall revenué requirement level does not imply
agreement with any individual rate-making adjustment or calcula-
tion. Except as specifically detailed in the following
paragraphs, all parties specifically reserve the right in any

future proceeding to contest any specific adjustment, methodology’

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT FOR
COMMISSION DECISION 3
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or approach used by the staff to arrive at the stipulated increase
of approximately $689,030.

4, If this Settlement Agreement is accepted by the
Commission, the Company agrees that it shall not submit a request
for increased rates pursuant to a general tarilff f£iling prior to
the expiration of twelve (12) months from the effective date of
this Settlement Agreemenﬁ, provided that this agreement shall not
apply to those tariff filings referenced in the following
paragraph.

5. CTNW has agreed not to submit a request for a
general revenue increase for a period of twelve (12) months from
the effective date of this settlement agreement and has stipulated
to Staff's results of operations as presented in staff's Direct
Case., Staff's Direct Case is predicated on CTNW receiving revenue
from its access charge tariffs -as set forth in those results of
operations. CTNW's access charge tariffs are based upon a 40% tax
rate, while Staff's Direct Case uses a 34% tax rate. This means
the local ratepayer recelves a benefit from staff's use of a 34%
tax rate to c;lculate CTNW's revenue requirement and a further
benefit from CTNW's receiving access charge revenue from toll
carriers under tariffs using the higher 40% tax rate. In.addi-~
tion, CTNW's access charge tariffs are based upon the rate of
return which was in effect at the time those tariffs were adopted
(11.93%). Staff's Direct Case in this proceeding is based on a

lower rate of return for CTNW of 10.498%. The benefit of the

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT FOR
r CONMISSION DECISION 4
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lower rate of return used by Staff will be passed on to the local
ratepayer. An additional benefit has been passed on to the local
ratepayer since CTNW receives access charge revenue calculated
using an 11.93% rate of return.

CTNW's access ‘charge tariffs could be reduced due to:

1) . A Commission order requiring the access charge
tariffs to be calculated uslﬁg a 34% rate;

2) A Commission order requiring the access charge
tariffs to be calculated using a rate of return less than 11.93%.

3) A transitional shift in NTS cost for 1988 pursuant
to the Commission's order in cause U-85-23, whether entered in
i;) _ that case or in another action,

Any of the above will result in a reduction of CINW's revenues
from those stated in the Staff's Direct Case.

In oxder to avoid an unintended reduction in CTNW's
revenues due to its stipulation to Staff's Direct Case and its
agreement not to file for a general revenue increase within twelve
(12} months froﬁ the effective date of this Settlement Agreement,
CTNW may file for an increase in its local revenue equal to the |
amount by which its access charge revenues are reduced during that
;twelve month period; that is, the filing will be "revenue
neutral®. The proposed increase to local rates shall equal: The
March 31, 1987 test year access charge demand units multiplied by
the difference between the existing access charge tariff and any
new access charge tariff, all divided by the test year accesé line

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT FOR N
COMMISSION DECLSION 5 i
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units (45,361 access lines).

Proposed Local Rate Increase =
(existing access charge tariff -
new access charge tariff) x
test year access charge demand units
Test year access lines

In order to determine whether or not the tariff filing

submitted by the Company does propose to increase local revenues

in an amount equal to the amount by which its access charge reve-

‘nues are reduced during the aforementioned twelve (12) month

period, the Staff’'s pro forma results of operations and overall
rate of return of 10.498%, as shown in Exhibit A and supported by
Staff's Direct Case, shall be used during that same twelve (12)
month peridd for the evaluation. Based upon such evaluation, if
the tariff filing is "revenue neutral® Staff will recommend to the
Commission that such tarlff be allowed to go into effect'without
suspension.

6 If this Stipulation is accepted by the Commission,
the Company agrees that it will effect refunds aé required by the
Commission's Order issued May 12, 1987 in this proceeding in the
following manners:

The amount calculated to'be the appropriate refund for
sach access line will be credited to that access line on the first
billing statement practicable issued by the Company to the
customer, folloﬁing a Commission order approving tariffs filed in
accordance with this Settlement Agreement. For those custoners
which have left the service territory of the Company between

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT FOR
COMMISSION DECISION 6
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May 12, 1987 and the issuance of a Commission order accepting
tariffs filed in accordance with this Settlement Agreement, the
conmpany will use reasonable efforts to locate that customer and
forward to that customer the appropriate refund. The refund to be
effected pursuant to this paragraph shall be remitted with
interest calculated according to the Commission's deposit rule:
WAC 480-120-056(7). .In the event that the Company is unable to
refund monies held pursuant to the Commission's order issued on
May 12, 1987 because certain customers cannot be located, those
monies shall. go to the benefit of the Company's ratepayers in -
general through a cost effective procedure to be determined by
the parties and to be submitted for Commission approval.

T The parties agree to the following schedule for the
remainder of these proceedings and request that it be adopted by the
Administrative Law Judge and by the Commission:

Prefile and serve Staf§ Direct-Case October 5, 1987

Hearings regarding ‘Settlement

Agreement and staff Direct Case;

Public Hearings October 12, 1987

8. The parties hereto agree that this Settlement

Agreement will be submitted directly to the Commission for accep-

tance. The parties request the Commission to issue an order

adopting the foregoing stipulation, approving the revisions to the
Company's Tariff WN U-2 which reflect the Foregoing stipulation
(a copy of said revisions are attached hereto as Exhibit B),

and authorizing said revisions to become effective and applicable

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT FOR

COMMISSION DECISION 7
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o R —

ROBERT D. CEDARBAUM
Assistant Attorney General

I
to service covered by the revisions on or after November 1, 1987.
If this stipulation is not accepted in its entirety, it will be
withdrawn and shall be without force or effect. In such event,
the Commission will notify such parties and reschedule further
hearings.
Respectfully Submitted this ! 12~'day of October, 1987.
By: 1" ){:ﬂéZUS;L>
AN L. NICHOLS
unsel for Continental
elephone Company of
the Northwest, Inc.
K ‘.- pu— 7
e (L ISCEE
() Byl —_—

‘CHARLES F. ADAMS
Assistant Attorney General

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT FOR
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LN

1 CONTINENTAL TELEPHORE COMPANY
2 COST OF DEBT, PREFERRED, COMMON EQUITY

3

4

5 BALANCE AMORTIZATION &  INTEREST TOTAL

3 12/31/86 SINKING FUND EXPENSE CHARGES
r S ¢$000)  PROVISIONS ($/000) (¢

8§ LONG TERM DEBT

% 5 1/8 Notes 401 1,080 20,526 21,606
106 1/8 & 528 33 32,340 32,676
1165/8 » 620 348 41,075 41,45
12 8% 1,280 600 102,400 103,000
1381/8% 3,508 864 284,584 285,848
“%wBe12k 2,380 843 202,300 202,943
158 1/2% 1,220 720 103,700 104,420
16 8 7/8% -1,920 636 170,400 171,036
179 172% 928 336 88,160 88,496
18 10 1/2% 3,685 8% 385,925 387,819
19 8 3/4% 2,560 828 224,000 224,808
01212% 4,500 7.872 562,500 570,372
21 2% REA 3,038 © 569 60,760 61,329
2215 v/ 4,000 7,704 620,000 627,704

{ ) s _ 30,567 2,430 2,900,000 2,925,500
PRO FORMA 1987

26 RETIRE:1S 1/2% ¢4,006) (627,704)
25 SINKING FLND (1,329 ] {50,795)
25 PROPOSED 1SSUE 13,000 6,890 1,300,000 1,305,850
27 AMORTIZE PREMIUM 63,360
28 HYPOTHETICAL ISSUE 4,000 1,500 400,000 401,500
29 TOTAL 42,238 3,976,751
30 SHORT TERM DEBY 2,437 201,057
31 COMMON EQUITY 35,552

3

TOTAL WEIGHTED
CosT CosT

9.415%  4.896%

8.250% 0.248%

11.900% 5.355%

Exhibit No. (NLJ-8)

RATE
OF
RETURN

10.498%
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.Ol':\.\-uu NG Y so e Sh“( -\0. i wea
- . Canceiing
L WNU=2 Firsc Revised Sheet No.. JX1-34
£™} CONTINENTAL TELEPHONE COMPANY OF THE NORTHWEST, INC
- SCHEDULE NO. X-1
OBSOLETE AND DISCONTINUED EQUIPMENT AND SERVICES (continued)
RATES (continued) . MONTHLY RATE
S&E .+ 8&E
Al Local exchange network access lines Business Code Residence Code
(continued)
B3 Two-party service
Cl Rate Group 1
Concrete ‘ : i
Zone 1 $26.53 B2 $13.12 R2 (R)
Zone 2 29.53 AB2 16.12 AR2 :
Grayland .
Zone 1 . 26.53 B2 - -
Loomis )
Zone 1 26.53 B2 13.12 R2
Zone 2 29.53  AB2 16,12 AR2 i
Marblemount A
- Zone 1 - - T 13.12 R2
im) Zone 2 - - 16,12 AR2
Naches .
Zone 1 _ 26.53 B2 13.12 R2
Nile ) '
Zone 1 - = 13.12 R2
Zone 2 ) - - 16.12 AR2
Republic e
Zone 1 - - o 13.12 R2
Zone 2 - - l16.12 AR2
Tonasket .
Zone 1 ° , 26.53 B2 13.12 - R2
Zone 2 - - - 16.12 AR2
Westport . .
Zone 1 26.53 B2 - . .- (R)|
(continued) .
] fssued Effective
Advice Letrer No. '

fssued by CONTENENTAL TELEPHONE COMPANY OF THE NORTHWEST. INC.
By Title President

1ATLY 1= ;
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3

L Canceiing
WN U=2 Second Revised Sheet No. XX1-3B
N CONTINENTAL TELEPHONE COMPANY OF THE NORTHWEST, INC
X_J
- SCHEDULE NO. X-1
OBSOLETE AND DISCONTINUED EQUIPMENT AND SERVICES {continued)
RATES {continued) MONTHLY RATE
S&E S&E
Al Local exchange network access lines Business Code Residence Code
{continued) ’ _
Bl Two-party service (continued)
€2 Rate Group 3
Acme ’
Zone 1 . §26,53 B2 $13.12 R2 (R}
Zone 2 - - 16.12 AR2
Zone Rural - - % RR2
Alger
Zone 1 - - 13.12 R2
Zone 2 - - 16.12 AR2
Big Lake . - .
Zone 1 ' - - 13.12 R2
Zone 2 29.53 AB2 16.12 ARZ
Zone Rural % RB2 = RR2 -
. Blaine . )
Zone 1 26.53 B2 . 13.12 R2
e Zone 2 - - 16.12 AR2
‘ R") Burlington ,
- Zone 1 © 26.53 BZ 13.12  R2
Zone 2 29.53 AB2 16.12 AR2
Canway .
Zone 1 26.53 B2 13,12 R2
Zone 2 29.53 AB2 16.12 AR2
Custer
Zone 1 - - 13,12 R2
Zgne 2 29,53 AB2 16.12 AR2
Deming ) T
Zone 1 - - 13.12 R2
Zone 2 29.53 AB2 16.12 AR2
Zone Rural ' halad RB2 *% RR2
Edison ’ S
Zone 1 . 26.53 B2 13.12 R2
Zone 2 29.53 AB2 16.12 aR2 (R)
%% Zone 2 rate plus mileage. ~
(continued)
¢ 1ssued Effective
~ Advice Letter No.

Issued by CONTINENTAL TELEPHONE COMPANY OF THE NORTHWEST. INC,
WAT4X1-8 By Title President
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Addheth ety t e Nieet NG, [

N , Canceiing
. WNU=2 .___Second Revised _ Sheet No. XxX1-3C
E;"‘} CONTINENTAL TELEPHONE COMPANY OF THE NORTHWEST, INC
\'\._
° SCHEDULE NO. X-1
OBSOLETE AND DISCONTINUED EQUIPMENT AND SERVICES (continued)
'RATES (continued) _MONTHLY RATE
Al Local exchange network access lines S&E : S&E
(continued) Business Code Residence Code
B3 Two-party service (continued)
€2 Rate Group 3 (continued)
Everson )
Zone 1 $26.53 B2 $13.12 R2 (R}
Zone 2 . 29.53 AB2 16.12 AR2
Zone Rural *% RB2 ke RR2
‘Ferndale
Zone 1 26.53 B2 13.12 R2
Zone 2 29.53 AB2 16,12 AR2
Laconner
Zone 1 26.53 B2 13.12 R2
Zone 2 - - 16.12 ~ - AR2
Laurel
Zone 1 26.53 B2 13.12 R2
Zone 2 29.53 AB2 16.12 AR2
Lyman-Hamilton
. Zone 1 ' 26,53 B2 - 13.12 R2
{ ) Zone 2 - - 16,12 AR2
S Zone Rural o - - % - BRR2
Lynden .
Zone 1 ) 26.53 B2 113,12 R2
Zone 2 29,53 AB2 16.12 AR2 .
Maple Falls :
Zone 1 26.53 B2 13.12 R2
Zone 2 . . 29,53 AB2 16.12 - AR2
Zone Rural L] ‘RB2 *% RR2
Mt. Vernon - ' ..
Zone 1 ~ 26.53 B2 13,12 R2
Zone 2 29.53 AB2 16.12 AR2
Sedro Woolley )
Zone 1 - - 13.12 R2
Zone 2 - - 16.12 ARZ
Zone Rural . - - ** © RR2
Sumas :
zme 1 ' 26 .53 32 .‘ 13012 RZ
Zone 2 29.53 AB2 16.12 . AR2 (R)
¥+ Zone 2 rate plus mileage. ' . - -
(continued)
£ issued ' Effective
: Advice Letter No.

Issued by CONTINENTAL TELEPHONE COMPANY OF THE NORTHWEST. INC.
JATGX1 -9 By Title President
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e Canceiing
" WN U2 Second Revised Sheer o, XX1-3D
~ CONTINENTAL TELEPHONE COMPANY OF THE NORTHWEST, INC
O
SCHEDULE NQ. X-1
OBSOLQTE AND DISCONTINUED EQUIPMENT AND SERVICES {continued)
. MONTHLY RATE
RATES (continued) S&E . S8
Business Code Rasidence Cade
Al ‘Local exchange network access lines -
(centinued)
B4 Four—party service
Grayland e 6 @ & ¢ & & & & & o 0@ $21.06 BAIABA $ - - (R) i
Marblemount - not offered after
November 14, 1973. ¢ o o & o « 21.06 B4/AB4 10.52 R4/ ARS
Naches - not offered after
Februaty 10, 1971- ¢« ® ° o = o - - _"‘10n52 R&
Nile - not offered after o .
December 7y 1974 ¢ ¢ » ¢ o ¢ @ - - 10.52 R4/ARG
Sedro Woolley - not offered . o
after December 7, 1974 . . .« . 21,06  B4/aB4  10.52 R4/ARSG
Hestpm:l: e ® ® s w s ®w 9 & v @ 21.06 B4 bl -
Lyman ~ not offered after .
i 'hj) December 4, 1971 +» « o » » o 21.06 B4&/AB4 10,52 R4 /AR4(R)
i .
- | Two- S&E = Four—  S&E
BS EAS * Party Code  Party Coda
€l Business .
R.G.1 $4.13 ESB2 $3.24 ESB&
R.G.3 . . 9.56 EZB2 7.49 EZB4
C2 Residence .
R.G.1 1.94 ESR2 1.51 ESR4
R.G.3 4.48 EZR2 3.49 EZR%
A2 Each joint user service Monthly Rate
Bl All exChanges. e o 8 ® ¢ o = o o $10.90 CJus -
B2 PFirst directory listing. . . .. No Charge .
(continued)
) {ssued Effective
£ -
- Advice Letter No.
Issued by CONTINENTAL TELEPHQNE COMPANY OF THE NORTHWEST. INC.
Title President
WAT&X1-10 B e .
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‘adjusted by Commission staff.

Exhibit No. (NLJ-8)

SERVICE DATE
0CT 261987

BEFORE THE WASHINGTON UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON UTILITIES AND

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION,
Complainant, CAUSE NO. U=-87-640-T

vs. FOURTH SUPPLEMENTAL ORDER

CONTINENTAL TELEPHONE COMPANY
OF THE NORTHWEST, INC.,

Respondent.

« L] . L] L] . » . . - . . - s o .

N Ut N Nt et N P St St Nt Nt

PROCEEDING: On February 2, 1987, Continental Telephone
Company of the Northwest, Inc., hereinafter referred to as
"respondent® or "company", filed tariff revisions 87-640-T (Advice
No.  250) designed to produce a general increase in its rates and
charges for telephone service in the state of Washington, in the
annual amount of $876,375. Tariff . filings were suspended by Com-
mission Order entered March 31, 1987. The tariffs were reinstated
by the Commission in the Second Supplemental Order in this pro-
ceeding allowing rates subject to refund entered on May 12, 1987.

HEARINGS: Hearings were held before Chairman Sharon L.
Nelson and Commissioner Richard D. Casad, and Administrative Law
Judge Steven E. Lundstrom of the Office of Administrative
Hearings, pursuant to due and proper notice to all interested
parties. A hearing was held on July 14, 1987, at Olympia, .
Washington. A hearing was also held on October 12, 1987, at Mount
Vernon, Washington. The hearing in Mount Vernon included the
opportunity for testimony from members of the public.

APPEARANCES: Respondent was represented by John Nichols,
Attorney at Law, Tacoma, Washington. The staff of the Washington
Utilities and Transportation Commisesion was represented by Robert
Cedarbaum, Assistant Attorney General, Olympia. The general
public was represented by Charles F. Adams and Robert Manifold,
Assistant Attorneys General, Seattle, -

, SUMMARY: The Commission accepts a proposal for a rate
increase consisting of respondent's rate increase filing as
This adjusted rate increase pro-
posal is agreed to by the respondent and by public counsel.
This result is a rate increase of $689,030, 79 percent of the
increase requested by the company.
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CAUSE NO. U-87-640~-T Page 2

A. Procedural Historv

On February 2, 1987, respondent Continental Telephone
Company of the Northwest, Inc., filed tariff revisions (company
Advice No. 250) to its tariffs WN U-2 and WN U-4 designed to
produce a general increase in its rates and charges for provision
of telephone service. These revisions were designed to produce
additional gross annual revenues of approximately $876,375.

: ' Implementation of the tariff revisions was suspended by
Commission Order issued March 31, 1987. On April 15, 1987, the
Commission entered its First Supplemental Order instituting
investigation which directed that the books, accounts, practices
and activities of the respondent be investigated. oOn May 12,
1987, the Commission entered its Second Supplemental Order
reinstating the requested tariffs subject to refund.

A hearing was held on July 14, 1987, for resolution of
preliminary matters. A hearing for the combined purposes of
presentation of the Commission staff case and taking testimony
from the public was held on October 12, 1987. Although proper
.notice of hearing was given to the public, no members of the.
public appeared to testify. '

B. Settlement Agreement

On October 12, 1987, the parties submitted for the
Commission’s consideration a Settlement Agreement for Commission
Decision, admitted-as Exhibit 1 in this proceeding. The agreement
provided that the case be submitted to the Commission based upon
the increase recommended by the Commission staff in the amount of
approximately $689,030 which shall be spread across all access
lines through a charge of $1.27 per month per access line. 1In
compliance with the Commission's Second Supplemental Order which
allowed the proposed tariff changes to become effective May 12,
1987, as filed, subject to refund, the agreement also provided for
computation of necessary refunds, and for the payment of these
refunds. : '

Pursuant to the agreement, the testimony of Commission
staff, with supporting documents, was presented and admitted into
evidence, without cross-examination or rebuttal.

Appropriate notice to the public was given setting the
hearing for the purpose of receiving testimony from members of the
public for 11 a.m., October .12, 1987. No members of the public
appeared for the purpose of presenting testimony.

*

C

§
!
3
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Exhibit No. (NLJ-8)

CAUSE NO. U-87-640-T7 - Page 3

C. Commission Discussion

The Commission has reviewed the Settlement Agreement for
Commission Decision and the staff presentation in support of that -
agreement. The Commission finds the agreement providing for a
rate increase totaling approximately $689,030 to be acceptable for
ratemaking purposes in this proceeding. The final order in this
proceeding, findings of fact and conclusions of law, are not to be
construed as approval, acceptance or consent by the Commission to
any facts or ratemaking principles or methods (including capital
structure) that may be represented by these adjustments for
purposes of any future rate proceedings.

The Commission recognizes the exact amounts of potential
refunds due to subscribers under the May 12, 1987 order are not
yet known, and that some details of the refund procedure remain to
be resolved. The parties will be required to inform the Commis-

-sion of the amounts of refunds due as soon as they are known. The

parties will also be required to report the details of payment of

-these refunds as soon as those details are known, including the

amounts credited to customer accounts, and the amounts which must
be distributed in other ways for the benefit of customers pursuant
to the agreement. ‘ '

Based upon the agreed test period for the twelve months
ending March ‘31, 1987, and upon the agreed figures of record which
have been examined by and accepted by this Commission, the respon-
dent's revenue deficiency has been set out in the following table.
The revenue increase is calculated on the basis of a charge of
$1.27 per access line as alsc detailed in the following table.
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CAUSE NO. U-87-640-T _ Page 4
TABLE I

CONTINENTAL TELEPHONE COMPANY OF THE NORTHWEST, INC,
Calculation of Revenue Requirement
Necessary to Produce a 10.50% Rate of Return
and Charge per Access Line

Line
_No.
1 .Total Intrastate Pro Forma Rate Base § 47,281,480
.2 . Rate of Return ., ' . 10.50%
-3 Résultént Net Operating Income' ..-$ 4,964,555
4 Deduct .Net Operating Income-at Pro )
Forma Intrastate ) - 4,515,552 o
'S Net Operating Inéome Deficiency . $ 443,003”. L)
6 Times the Net-to-Gross Multiplier x 1.53457794
7 REVENUE REQUIREMENT - - s 689,030
§ . Number of Access Lines ' - _ ' 45,361
9 'ﬁSnthly Ingrease'per Access Line $ 1,27

FINDINGS OF FACT

Having discussed above in detail both the oral and
documentary evidence concerning all material matters inguired
into, and having stated findings and conclusions, the Commission
makes the following summary of those facts. Those portions of the
preceding detailed findings pertaining to the ultimate facts are
incorporated by this reference and the ultimate facts found
herein.

1. The Washington Utilities and Transportation
Commission is an agency of the state of Washington vested by
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CAUSE NO. U-87-640~T Page §

statute with the authority to regulate rates, rules, regulations,
practices, accounts, securities and transfers of public service
companies, including companies providing telephone service within
the state of Washington.

2. Respondent Continental Telephone Company of the
Northwest, Inc¢., is engaged in the business of furnishing tele-~
phone service to customers within the state of Washzngton as a
public service company.

3. On February 2, 1987, respondent filed revisions -
(Advice No. 250) to its tariffs WN U~2 and WN U-4 which would have
produced an increase in annual gross revenue from the company's
Washington operations of approximately $876,375. Subsequently the
Commission entered an order suspending the tariff revisions and
ordering public hearings held on the reasonableness of the
revisions.

) 4. On October 12, 1987, hearings in this proceeding
concluded with the submission of the settlement agreement for
Commission decision. No testimony was offered by members of the
public. A rate increase in accordance with the settlement agree-
ment for Commission decision is acceptable to the Commission.

5., The twelve month period ended March 31, 1987, is the
appropriate test period to examine for rate making purposes in
this cause.

6. The fair value for ratemaking purposes of the:
properties used.in the company's intrastate operations in the
state of Washington is $47,281,480. This value is suitable for
use in calculating rates appropriate to the respondent's
Washington operations.

7. A return on -equity of 11.90 percent is appropriate
for use in this proceeding. A rate of return of 10.50 percent
will enable the company to raise new capital at reasonable rates
to meet its service requirements. This rate constitutes a fair
rate of return for respondent. This finding does not endorse the
capital structure used to determine the rate of return.

8. The test year net operating income from respondent's
operation on a pro forma basis under present rates is $4,515,552.

9. An annual gross revenue deficiency of $689,030
exists in the test period revenues from respondent's operations
calculated on the rate of return of 10.50 percent herein found to
be appropriate.
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. 10. Respondent should be directed to file revisions
which would provide additional annual revenues of approximately
$689,030. The increasing rates and charges granted herein shall
be spread and rates designed through a charge of approximately
$1.27 per month per access line.

11. It is appropriate to require the parties to report
to the Commission the amounts of any refunds due under the May 12,
1987 second Supplemental Order herein granting tariffs subject to
refund, together with the details of arrangements for the dig-
tribution of any such refunds, as soon as those amounts and
details are known. : '

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

- 1. The Washington Utilities and Trangportation
Commission has jurisdiction over the subject matter of this
proceeding and the parties thereto.

. 2. The existing rates for telephone service named in B
respondent's tariffs WN U-2 and WN U-4 are insufficlent to yield a 7 )
reasonable compensation for telephone service rendered in the e
state of Washington.

. 3. .The tariff schedule which is now in éffect subject
to refund, names rates and charges which are excessive, unjust,
and unreasocnable. A revision of rates and charges made in accor-
dance with the findings herein would yield a fair return on that
rate base found proper herein, and, if filed pursuant to the
authorization made herein, will be just, fair, reasonable, and
sufficient.

4, The parties should be required to report to the
Commission the amounts of any refunds due to company subscribers
pursuant to the Second Supplemental Order in this proceeding,
together with the details of procedures for distributing those
refunds, as soon as those amounts and detail procedures are known.
An order addressing the details of the refund will follow.

5. All motions made in the course of this proceeding
which are consistent with the findings, conclusions and decisiocns
herein should be granted, and-those inconsistent .therewith should
be denied. : : :
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CAUSE NO. U-87-640~T Page 7

ORDER
WHEREFORE, THE COMMISSION HEREBY ORDERS:

l. The tariff revisions filed by Continental Telephone
Company of the Northwest, Inc., on February 2, 1987, now in effect
subject to refund under Docket No. U-87-640-T are hereby
disapproved.

2, Respondent is directed to file tariff revisions in
accordance with the findings and conclusions as set forth in thls
order.

3. The tariff revisions directed herein shall be effec-
tive November 1, 1987, and shall be filed in a timely manner (on
or before October 28, 1987) allowing the Commission to consider
them. They shall bear the notation "by authority of order of The
Was%ington Utilities and Transportation Comm. ssion, Docket No. U-
87~640-17"

4. Materials in support of the manner in which the
additional gross revenues authorized herein are obtained shall be
submitted along with the tariff filings related thereto.

5. A notice of filing of the tariff revisions autho-
rized herein shall be posted, on or before the date of filing with
the Commission, at each business office of the respondent-in the

- territory atffected thereby stating that the tariff revisions are

to become effective on the date inserted as the effective date in
keeping with the foregoing and advising that a copy of such revi-
sions is available for inspection in each such office. This
notice shall remain posted at least until the Commission has acted
upon its revisions.

6, The parties will report to the Commission the amount
of any refunds due respondent subscribers under the May 12, 1987,
Second Supplemental Order herein, together with the details of
distribution arrangements, as soon as these amounts and details
are known,

© 7. All motidné consistent herewith are granted and
those inconsistent herewith are denied.
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8. Jurisdiction is retained by the Washington Utilities
and Transportation Commission to effectuate the provisions in this
order.

DATED at Olympia, Washington, and effective this 222%2(
day of October, 1887, _

WASB;&GTON UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
SHARON L. NELSON, Chairman
| /(%z,«”f\
L -
- RICHARD D. CASAD, .Commissioner
’ .

P
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News:

" ~, October 26, 1987
./ U-87-840-T/49

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT GIVES RATE REDUCTION AND BILL CREDIT TO
- CONTEL CUSTOMERS

OLYMPIA, WA --- The Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission has issued
an order approving a rate case settlement agreement between the Commission
(WUTC), Continental Telephone Company of the NW (CONTEL) and Public Counsel,

The settlement reduces CONTEL monthly residential and business rates by 34 cents
per access line, effective November 1st. In May 1987, after court action, a rate in-
crease of $1.61 per line, per month was allowed by the WUTC on an interim basis -
subject to refund. Under terms of the agreement, the rate increase per access line is
reduced to $1.27, rather than the original $1.61 requested.

As a result of the order, a customer of CONTEL will receive a one-time $1.98 credit
on their November bill. That amount includes five cents interest accrued from May
1987. Customers who recelved service from May through October 1987, but are no
longer CONTEL customers, will receive a refund check.

CONTEL serves 49,049 customers in western and eastern Washington.

-30 -

; b | H ; .
() WUTC NRSHINGTON UTILITIZS For further information contact:
- and TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION : Raymond R. Day, Jr.

Public Afliirs Section PUb“C Information Officer

Chandler Plazi (206) 753-4587

1300 Everpreen Park Drive 8.

Olynipia, WA 98504

§206) 753-6423

This news release is provided for informatimual purposes ouly.




Exhibit No. (NLJ-8)
N-B7-690-] -  ToanScepf of HeRersey ,,, bW .

1 having been first duly sworn, was called as a witness

2 herein and was examined and testified as Follows:

4 : PIRECT EXAMINATIOQ
5 BY MR. CEQARBAUM: |
6 Q. If you could please state your name and
7 your business address.
§ a, My name is Merton Robert Lott. My business
9 address is 1300 South Evergreen Park Qrive Southwest
lq Olympia, Washington 98504.
11 Q. Mr. Lott, by whom are you employed and in
12 what capacity?
13 a. Employed by the Washington Utilities and
14 | Transportation Commission as a revenue requirement
1§ specialist 5.
16 Q. You have before you what's been marked for'

17 | identification as Exhibit No. T-2; is that correct?

18 A. Yes, I do.

19 0. Can you identify that, please.

20 A. That is my testimony on this case.

21 Q. And was this prepared by you or under your

22 supervision and direction?
23 A. Yeg, it was.
‘24 “ Qa And is it true and correct to the best of

25 your knowledge and belief?

COLUMBIA REPORTING SERVICE, INC.
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A. Yes.
Q. So if I were to ask you the questions that

were set forth in Exhibit T-2, your answers would be
the same?

aA. Yes.

Q. In the course of your testimony you refer
to two exhibits, Exhibits 3 and 4, which are MRE-2
and MRL-3 respectively; is that correct?

A. Yes.

0.  And aie the exhibits that have been marked
for identification as Exhibits ? and 4 the exhibits
to which you refer?

A. Yes.

Q. And are those two exhibits true and qorrect
to the best of your knowledge and belief?

A. Yes; they are.

Q. And are they prepared by you or under your
supervision and direction?

A. Yes.

MR. CEDARBAUM: Your Honor, at this time I
would offer exhiﬁits P~2, Mr. Lott's testimony. and
his Exhibits 3 and 4.

JUQGE LUNQSTROM: Objections, Mr. $ichols?

MR. NICHOLS: No objection.

‘JUDGE LUNDSTROM: Mr. Adams?

COLUMBIA REPORTING SERVICE, INC.
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MR. ADAMS: &o.

JUQQE LUSQSTROM: Let the record show the
exhibits will be admitted.

(Exhibits Nos. ?-2 ~ 4 received.)

MR. CEDARBAQM: Mr. Lott is available for
questions from the Commissioners and the Bench, if
any. |

CHAIRMAF ﬁELSOﬁ: Mr. Lott, I was interested
to read about the sale of the directory publishing
company. Do you know who is publishing the directories
for this Company now?

THE WITyESS: The same company is still
publighing them. That company is owned by == 1 think
it's Southern Bell.

FROM THE AUDIENCE: Southwestern Bell.

CHAIRMAN NELSON: So the company will
continue to contract for directory publishing with' the
Conpany, but it's just a new ownership arrangement?

THE WITNESS: Yes. ‘The owner of Leland
Mast has changed and that's who Continental Telephone
sold or ConTel sold Leland Mast to.

CHAIRMAN NELSOQ: Right. So it's not an
affiliated interest any longer?

o THE WITNESS: No longer an affiliated

interest.

COLUMBIA REPORTING SERVICE, INC.
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CHAIRMA& NELSON: Thank you. The last rate
case, we had a considerable amount of discussion over
some extra space in a‘new building located here in
Mount Vernon. Do you recall that?

?HE WIT&ESS: No. Well, I heard about that,
and my understanding is that problem has been solved.
I think Mr. gessel asked questions of the Company of
that‘when we first went on the audit.

CHAIRMAN gELSOS: Is that correct?

?HE WITNESS: I am not positive. No' I dé
not know what the situation is right now.

MR. CEDARBAUM: Chairman Nelson, if I could
just interject, Mr. gessel is testifying in this case
and he was involved with that discussion. I frankly
don't know if he's prepared to answer qugstions on it
or not, but your questions might be better deferred to
him.

CHAIRMAS NEL§O$: Well, it wasn't that big
a deal.

MR. CEDARBAUM: 1If you would like teo.

CHAIRMAN NELSON: Very well, I will.

That's all I haa.

COMMISSIONﬁR CASAD: I would like to

explore the sale of the directory company a‘little bit

too, if I may. The adjustment that was made for the

COLUMBIA REPORTING SERVICE, INC.
soammre  WAQETNTNAN 7 NA-624-5886
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sale was based on the future life and the earning
streams of Mast's publishing contracts with
Continental and Northwest as well as others. Could
you tell me how you arrived at the future life and the
earning streams?

THE- WITNESS: We did not arrive at the
future 1ife and earning streams. The adjustment is
based on the fact that when the company was sold, the
purchaser of the company vwhen they decided what
purchase price to pay for the company had
to consider the future life and earning streams of
Leland Mast Company, and thereby the price that was
set of 100-and-some-odd million dollars was based on
that Ffuture earning. If you sell any asset the
purchaser has to consider the future benefits of that
asset. When you sell the company that would be the
future revenues that that company would yileld.

COMMISSIONER CASAQ: You accepted that
fiéure arrived at by the Company in determining your
adjustment, did you not? _

THE WI?ﬂESS: The $105 million'waé a
Company book number.

COMMISSIONER CASAD: Did you accept that
without examination, or did you examine the earning

stream and the future life and the possible growth of

COLUMBIA REPORTING SERVICE, INC.
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the directory company?
THE WITNESS: Yes. We accepted the number
that was published in the Moody's. The number canme

from Moody's and not from the Company, but I assume

that the number was from the Company's records.

COMMISSIONER CASAD: And you accepted that
as being a valid number?

TﬁE WIT&ESS: Yes.

COMMI§$IONER CA§A§: ?here was no other
examination of it?

THE WITNESS: Mr. Casad, the Company sold
Leland Mast for a certain amount of money. Exactly
-— TI'm not exactly sure of how much they sold it for,
something in excess of $105 million. ?he Company had
a book value on their books., obviously a substantial
amount less than that. When they sold the Company
they booked a profit of 100~and~-some—o0dd million
dollars before federal income tax, and that is the
number that Moody's picked up. and that is the number
that the staff that worked on this item picked up
from Moody and has analyzed to make sure that that
number is reasonable. We do knpw that it was before
tax number. It would just be a matter of booking.
They sell it for X amount.

COMMISSIONER CASAD: I'm trying to look at

COLUMBIA REPORTING SERVICE, INC.
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the underlying figures. Of course your adjustment is
for the purpose of determining the ratepayers are
fairly treated for that sale; is thét not correct?

THE WITNESS: That's right.

COMMISSIONER CASAD: And in order to
determine whether ratepayers are fairly treated and
fairly compensated for'that sale 6ne needs to: know the
ingredients of that particular pie, and that was the
question that I was trying to establish. The fact
of the matter that it's booked, what if there's a
sudden explosiqn in growth in the directory sales?
What if any of a number of other things that
potentially could happen that would affect the
earnings stream, would the ratepayers still get a fair
break? I don't know, but those are the questions that
I'm curious about.

THE WIT&ESS: Once the company is sold to
whoever the third party is, the growth of that company
at that point is the third party's concern. It would
no longer be because of the operations, the contracts
between Leland Mast, an affiliated company, and the
operating company, &orthwest Continental of the
gorthwest. What we were trying to do here is pass the
benefits that Leland Mast had due to the contracts

that they had with Continental Telephone of the

COLUMBIA REPORTING SERVICE, INC.
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Northwest. Therefore, future growth of the Leland
Mast Company would not really have been -- would not
have gone —-- really have been the contracfs that have
been in existence.

COMMISSIONER CASAD: Sot after the sale is
completed, but what you are doing is, are you not
trying to compute thaf value so that you can make your
adjustment? Obviously, it would make a difference
after the company ié sold, but you're trying to
determine on a present value basis, are you not, what
that is worth?

THE WITQESS: As I was trying to say, the
value of the company at the éime of the sale woﬁld
have been the value that -- would have been the value
that the two companies, ConTel and the Bell operating
company, would have placed on the value of the future
revenue streams at that time. Any growth that Bell
operating company could place by increasing the

business would not have been passed -- would not have

‘been related to the contracts that would have already

been in existence.

All we're trying to deal with is the value
of the company, the value that this contract added to
the future value. Those contracts,'as I said in my

testimony, were never €ver accepted in previous rate

COLUMBIA REPORTING SERVICE, INC.
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cases. They were always adjusted as being excessive.
What we're trying to do is make an adjustment to bring
-- since those contracts go on and since that
relationship between them and Leland Mast goes on, we
are trying to pass back some of those benefits that
exist in those contracts, since the value of the sale
wvas based on the fact those contracts and that
association exists at the date of the sale.
COMMISSIGNER CASAD: ?hat, of course, is
the genesis of the question because there always was a
question about the correctness of those adjustments in
the past, ?he staff had contested those publishing
coﬁpany earnings in the past and now you're -- because
of that you're now comfortable with where you are
regarding the adjustment now that you've picked up

whatever excessive earnings that you felt existed

‘before, you've now taken into consideration

this adjustment.

?HE WI?§E§$: Okay. I hope I'm getting
there. 1In the past the adjustments were made by staff
because we considered the contracts between Leland
Mast and C?@? to be excessive charges. When the
association between CT&W and Leland Mast was broken,
when ConTel sold the operation wve could no longer make

that type of adjustment directly. The contracts are

COLUMBIA REPORTING SERVICE, INC.
SEATTLE. WASHINGTON 206-624-5886
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not between affiliated companies. However, when the
company was sold and when Leland Mast was socld, the
value of Leland Mast was partly derived by the
contract between CTNW and Leland Mast. In other
words, when the Bell operating company bought it they
bought those contracts. Those contracts existed and
still exist.- | -

When those contracts —- in the past we said
those contracts were not accepted by the staff, but
we're now I guess kind of forced to acéept the
contracts as operating -- it's just part of
proportions. We cannot go back and make the
adjustment we made two oL three years ago. So the
excess profit that was included within those
contracks we're no longer removing directly. Any
furthér association between the companies related to
those, any good will that went with that operation is
gone. The value of selling any company is based on
the business, the good will, the contracts of that
company as a revenue that they're going to receive in
the future, and this kind of backed our present value.

When the ﬁell operating company purchased
Leland Mast they had to consider these contracts
and any other contracts they had with other ConTel

companieé, and growth and any good will that Leland

COLUMBIA REPORTING SERVICE, INC.
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Mast had developed, and consider what the price of
that company would be that exceeded these revenue
streams. And what we're trying to do is
proportion the gain, which would include these
contracts back to the CTQW operation.

COMMISSIONER CASAD: And the $336,785
revenue adjustment reflects that?

THE WITEESS: One fifth of fhe Washington
portion. |

COMMISSIONER CASAD: How does this
treatment of directory publishing compare with the
treatment accorded other companies who have -- who had
another affiliated interest or subsidiary sales of
companies?

fHE WITNESS: Right offhand I can't think
- it might be in telephone, but I can't think of a
gituation similar in any of the.companies that Itve
worked with. ‘

COMMISSIONER CASAD:' Let's take -~ we've
just recently considered the agreement between Pacific
Forthwest Bell and the company which publishes its
directories and we've had some fairly thorough
examination of that process. In your view, is the
treatment accorded this transaction roughly equivalent

to, is it equitable with or is it substantially

COLUMBIA REPORTING SERVICE, INC.
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different from that kind of treatment?

yﬂE WI?§ESS: In the case of Northwest
Bell, I'm not an insider on that work. I've not as a
staff person been working on that filing or in those
analyses. That case., though, is substantially
different in one fact in that that is still an
affiliated company. q.S.West is still an affiliated
company. In this case we have sold to a
nonaffiliated company. This is a total sale.
Transactions bétween two affiliated companies are not
the same as £hia. 1f there's some court orders that
say that we can no longer do that, that is a
different situation and we have a different problem.

I cannot think of another situation where
an affiliated company that offered benefits to the
ratepayers has been sold off,'excluding the breakup
of AT&T, which really wasn't a sale. It was just a
breakup of the company. I'm thinking of electric
companies, if there would be another possible WDSI
situation for PPgL. We may run into another one
where they sell off this affiliated company, but as
1 said, as of yet that has not happened. I just
can't think of any other situation that is exactly
gimilar to this. I would think that if similar

situations happened, some similar treatment to this

" COLUMBIA REPORTING SERVICE, INC.
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would have would have to be done.

COMMISSIONER CASAD: That's all I have.
Thank you very much.

JUDQE LUgDSTROM: Counsel have any
questions based on --

MR. CEDARBAUM: Let me just ask Mr. Lott -

I'm not sure if hets familiar or not with ~-

Q. There was recently by Washington Water
Power a sale and lease-back of their office building.
Are you familiar‘with that situvation?

A. Yes. There's a situation. ?here is a sale
of an operating asset,.and if I may go omn, the
benefits of that sale all being passed back to the
ratepayers over a period of time. Again, I'm not
exactly certain of the terms, but the terms that I
had heard, the terms that I reviewed prior to the
final on that had always passed all the benefits back
to the ratepayers of the sale of the profits on that
sale.

MR. CEQARBAUM: I just wanted to bring that
up maybe as one example for Commissioner Casad.
That's all I had.

JQQGE LUNDSTROM: Fine. Mr. FiChols?

MR. $ICHOL$: Xo questions, no

cross—-examination.

COLUMBIA REPORTING SERVICE, INC.
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JUDGE LUNDSTROM: Mr, Adams?

MR. ApAM?: So.

JUDGE LUNDSTROM: Thank you very nuch.
Witness can be excused.

MR. CEDARBAUM: The next staff witness is
Mr. Willard géSSel.
Whereupon,'

WILLARD KESSEL,

having been first dﬁly sworn, was called as a witness-

herein and was examined and testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMISATION
BY MR. CEDARBAQM:
Q. If you could please state your name and your
business address.
A. My name is Willard E. Kessel, Jr. My
business address is 1300 §outh Evergréen Park Qrive

Southwest, Olympia, Washington 98504.

Q. And by whom are you employed and in what
capacity? ‘
A. I'm employed in the capacity of revenue

requirement specialist for the Washington State
Utilities and Transportation Commission.
Q. Mr. Kessel, you have before you what's been

marked for identification as Exhibit No. T-5. Is that
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